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Malave, Erin
|

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 8:32 AM
To: ‘Miriam Pau'

Subject: RE: EIN NUMBER

Your request has been forwarded to the proper secton for updaung.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, 1s commitred to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hup://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state. fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Miriam Pau |mailtorvern@vernonjertlconstruction.com]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 6:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN NUMBER

I'm Vernon |. Ertl/Thee Finish- Carpenter Inc.

Document number is P100

I've contacted IRS Applied for EIN number and have given to me
i'm contacting you to let you know EIN number is 80-0665839.
Please give this info to the cotrect person.

Thank you much,

Vernon J. Lrtl/ Thee Finish Carpenter Inc.



